

From: Christopher Imlay

To: Doug Young

Date: July 28, 2018

Subject: Request for Info - File # 1155-EX-ST-2018

---

Message:

Our system is LTE-TDD based so the Transmission frequency will be the same for both FX and MO, and will occupy a 10 MHz Channel between 2390 to 2400 MHz

The equipment will transmit with a centre frequency of 2395MHz both FX and MO.

Most of the testing will be performed in a Cessna C-182 which has a operational ceiling limitation of 10500 feet, we will occasionally have access to a hawker 800XP and will perform testing at a maximum of 24000 feet.